McNinch, Elizabeth A.

From: Jeremy Garber <jgarber@soundthinking.com>
Sent: Tuesday, October 3, 2023 4:09 PM

To: Richard Bash; Mcentyre, Glenn A.

Cc: Antequera, Andres A. (Police)

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: ShotSpotter Infrastructure Test

Perfect, | will send out the invite.

Jeremy Garber

SoundThinking (formerly ShotSpotter)
jgarber@soundthinking.com
408-598-9856

@ SOUNDIHINKING

**Please Note Email Address Change**

From: Richard Bash <rbash@soundthinking.com>

Date: Tuesday, October 3, 2023 at 1:49 PM

To: Mcentyre, Glenn A. <GAMcentyre@columbus.gov>

Cc: Jeremy Garber <jgarber@soundthinking.com>, Antequera, Andres A. (Police)
<AAAntequera@columbuspolice.org>

Subject: Re: ShotSpotter Infrastructure Test

Thursday morning works well for me, thanks.
Richard Bash

SoundThinking

On Oct 3, 2023, at 2:32 PM, Mcentyre, Glenn A. <GAMcentyre@columbus.gov> wrote:

CAUTION: External Email.

Hey there Chief!
How does Thursday morning look for everyone?

Andres with CPD and | are free from 10-12 EST.

Assistant Director
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www.columbus.gov

From: Jeremy Garber <jgarber@soundthinking.com>

Sent: Monday, October 2, 2023 5:48 PM

To: Mcentyre, Glenn A. <GAMcentyre@columbus.gov>

Cc: Albert, Joseph R. (Police) <JAlbert@columbuspolice.org>; Antequera, Andres A. (Police)
<AAAntequera@columbuspolice.org>; Richard Bash <rbash@soundthinking.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: ShotSpotter Infrastructure Test

Hi Dir McEntyre,

Yes, | do have time to connect this week. Generally free outside of 1-3p Wed and 12-2p Thu (EDT). Also
Cc’ing Richard Bash as he may be able to provide input as well.

Kind regards,

Jeremy Garber

SoundThinking (formerly ShotSpotter)

igarber@soundthinking.com
408-598-9856
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**Please Note Email Address Change**

From: Mcentyre, Glenn A. <GAMcentyre@columbus.gov>

Date: Monday, October 2, 2023 at 10:31 AM

To: Jeremy Garber <jgarber@soundthinking.com>

Cc: Albert, Joseph R. (Police) <JAlbert@columbuspolice.org>, Antequera, Andres A. (Police)
<AAAntequera@columbuspolice.org>

Subject: RE: ShotSpotter Infrastructure Test

CAUTION: External Email.

Hi Jeremy,

Would you have any time to connect this week to discuss this testing and what we want to share with
the public about it?

Thanks,




Assistant Director
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From: Jeremy Garber <jgarber@soundthinking.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2023 1:34 PM

To: Speaks, George <GESpeaks@columbus.gov>; Bodker, Gregory (Police)
<GBodker@columbuspolice.org>; Potts, Lashanna (Asst. Police Chief) <LPotts@columbuspolice.org>;
Mcentyre, Glenn A. <GAMcentyre@columbus.gov>; Konves, Nicholas (Police)
<NKonves@columbuspolice.org>; Weir, Smith (Police) <SWeir@columbuspolice.org>; Alli, Elrico V
(Police) <EAlli@columbuspolice.org>; Myers, Timothy (Police) <TiMyers@columbuspolice.org>

Cc: Richard Bash <rbash@soundthinking.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: ShotSpotter Infrastructure Test

Dir Speaks,

Thank you! We're looking forward to learning from this event and appreciate the support from
Columbus and Columbus PD!

Kind regards,
Jeremy

From: Speaks, George <GESpeaks@columbus.gov>

Sent: Friday, September 22, 2023 10:33 AM

To: Jeremy Garber <jgarber@soundthinking.com>; Bodker, Gregory (Police)
<GBodker@columbuspolice.org>; Potts, Lashanna (Asst. Police Chief) <LPotts@columbuspolice.org>;
Mcentyre, Glenn A. <GAMcentyre@columbus.gov>; Konves, Nicholas (Police)
<NKonves@columbuspolice.org>; Weir, Smith (Police) <SWeir@columbuspolice.org>; Alli, Elrico V
(Police) <EAlli@columbuspolice.org>; Myers, Timothy (Police) <TiMyers@columbuspolice.org>

Cc: Richard Bash <rbash@soundthinking.com>

Subject: RE: ShotSpotter Infrastructure Test

CAUTION: External Email.

Jeremy:
Please find attached the signed agreement on behalf of the City of Columbus for the October 11-12
testing. Thank you for including us in the development of new technology to fight gun violence!

Glenn:

Please work with CPD PIOs and Jeremy about notice to the public of gun shots at Cooper Stadium during
the testing period of October 1th and 12th. When we initially rolled out this technology on the Hilltop
there was a demonstration which included gunfire and the public was notified in advance so as to not be
alarmed. This was done via both our PIOs whom issued notice to the press as well as using our CLOs in
the neighborhood.

Thanks all!




Deputy Director of Public Safety

https://www.columbus.gov/public-safety/
https://columbus.gov

From: Jeremy Garber [mailto:jgarber@soundthinking.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2023 5:29 PM

To: Speaks, George <GESpeaks@columbus.gov>

Cc: Richard Bash <rbash@soundthinking.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Infrastructure Test

Dir Speaks,

Please see attached signed copy ready for countersignature. The CGL insurance limits can’t be stated the
way the City inserted—per our insurance broker, split limits are not the way policies are set up any
longer. Previous limits have been placed back in, and both the CGL and WC certificates have been
attached as exhibits.

Kind regards,
Jeremy

From: Speaks, George <GESpeaks@columbus.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2023 11:54 AM
To: Jeremy Garber <jgarber@soundthinking.com>
Cc: Richard Bash <rbash@soundthinking.com>
Subject: FW: Infrastructure Test

CAUTION: External Email.

Jeremy:

Please see some minor, non-substantive, edits attached. Please consider changes then send me a
signed contract and | will expedite signature on my end.

Thanks,

Deputy Director of Public Safety

https://www.columbus.gov/public-safety/
https://columbus.gov




From: Bickerstaff, Linda L.
To: Speaks, George <GESpeaks@columbus.gov>
Subject: FW: Infrastructure Test

Director—

While we await registration and documentation, please feel free to share the proposed attached edits to
the MOU with SoundThinking. The formatting of the edits are “out of whack” in some spots based on
how the original document was formatted.

Linda

From: Bickerstaff, Linda L.

Sent: Thursday, September 14, 2023 9:15 AM
To: Speaks, George <GESpeaks@columbus.gov>
Subject: RE: Infrastructure Test

Excellent Director!

From: Speaks, George

Sent: Thursday, September 14, 2023 9:13 AM

To: Bickerstaff, Linda L. <LLBickerstaff@columbus.gov>
Subject: FW: Infrastructure Test

FYI Thanks for your help.

Deputy Director of Public Safety

https://www.columbus.gov/public-safety/
https://columbus.gov

From: Roxanne Lerner [mailto:rlerner@soundthinking.com]

Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2023 4:45 PM

To: Speaks, George <GESpeaks@columbus.gov>

Cc: Jeremy Garber <jgarber@soundthinking.com>; Richard Bash <rbash@soundthinking.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Infrastructure Test

Director Speaks:

Yes, updating from ShotSpotter to SoundThinking with the State is in process. We will advise as soon as
that has been completed.

Thank you for the beneficiary information. | will submit the request for the certificates of insurance
today.

Roxanne

Roxanne Lerner



Director of Contracts
SoundThinking, Inc.
rlerner@soundthinking.com
(510) 468-5858

From: Speaks, George <GESpeaks@columbus.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2023 1:30 PM

To: Roxanne Lerner <rlerner@soundthinking.com>

Cc: Jeremy Garber <jgarber@soundthinking.com>; Richard Bash <rbash@soundthinking.com>
Subject: RE: Infrastructure Test

CAUTION: External Email.

Roxanne:
1) Beneficiary info: City of Columbus
90 W Broad Street
Columbus, OH 43215.
2) Thanks in advance for the workers comp certificate.
3) Are you going to update the name change from "ShotSpotter" to "SoundThinking" with the Ohio
Secretary of State?
Thanks,

Deputy Director of Public Safety

https://www.columbus.gov/public-safety/
https://columbus.gov

From: Roxanne Lerner [mailto:rlerner@soundthinking.com]

Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2023 12:21 PM

To: Speaks, George <GESpeaks@columbus.gov>

Cc: Jeremy Garber <jgarber@soundthinking.com>; Richard Bash <rbash@soundthinking.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Infrastructure Test

Hello, Director Speaks:

Following up on your email yesterday to Jeremy and Richard, we will add an insurance
provision to the MOU, and provide certificate(s) of insurance. | will need the beneficiary name
and address information as it should appear on the certificates. If that can be provided, | will
request the CGL, and a Workers’ Comp certificate today, and forward the revised MOU.

Thank you for your assistance,
Roxanne
Roxanne Lerner

Director of Contracts
SoundThinking, Inc.




rlerner@soundthinking.com

(510) 468-5858

39300 Civic Center Dr., Suite 300
Fremont, CA 94538
soundthinking.com
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This email is intended for recipient only and may contain sensitive, proprietary, privileged, or confidential
information legally protected from disclosure. If you are not intended recipient, alert sender and delete message.
This email system is not approved for communication of CJI.



